Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd

From: confirmations@srilankan.com
Sent: 22 July 2022 12:05

To: anitha@cholantours.com

Cc: confirmations@srilankan.com
Subject: Confirmation for reservation

Confirmation for Reservation

Thanks for choosing SriLankan Airlines. Your reservation is Confirmed

: : With the booking number you can access your reservation details and
Reservation number: 5828XJ check-in through the mobile app, website or directly at the airport

e Your reservation summary is as below. Log on to "Manage your booking" to view your reservation

online.

e Your e-ticket receipt(s) will follow in a separate email(s). This receipt(s) covers all passengers
included in the booking.

e In the event that you do not receive your e-ticket receipt(s) please contact
bookings@srilankan.com to obtain your e-ticket receipt. You may need to present the e-ticket
receipt at the time of check-in together with the passports of travelers and the card used to
purchase the ticket.

e In the event the card used to purchase your ticket(s) change before you complete the journey,
please contact bookings@srilankan.com at least 4 days prior to the departure to update your
reservation.

o If your transaction is not made with a card where 'Verified by Visa', or MasterCard® SecureCode?
security feature is enabled, click here for the procedures to follow. SriLankan Airlines shall have
the right to reject acceptance and deny boarding in the event the aforesaid procedures are not
followed.

e We recommend you make a note of the booking reservation number or print this mail.

COLOMBO - TIRUCHCHIRAPPALLI, Tuesday 10 January 2023

o) . . DURATION 01:00
| 14:05 Colombo Bandaranaike International (CMB) AIRLINE SriLankan Airlines (UL 133)




15:05 Tiruchchirappalli Tiruchchirappalli (TRZ) AIRCRAFT: Airbus A320
o) CABIN: Economy Restricted

TOTAL DURATION 01:00, Direct flight

2 Travellers (2 Adults)

L Adult
1‘ Randall Jonathanmr Cross

E-ticket number: 603-3907460473

L Adult
1‘ Kathleen Raems Cross

E-ticket number: 603-3907460474

CONTACT INFORMATION
anitha@cholantours.com
anitha@cholantours.com

Additional services breakdown

COLOMBO - TIRUCHCHIRAPPALLI, Tuesday 10 January 2023

No selected services

Dangerous goods

Passenger baggage must not contain any articles or substances that may present a danger during transport, including
shown below. Some exceptions apply. Please click here to check further information on Dangerous goods and items

A 1 warning

« Information on baggage policies is currently unavailable. (15246)




24 hour Chat support

Click on the (chat icon) on the bottom right side of the homepage of Srilankan.com to start chatting

Free 24 hour cancellation

Did you know that for bookings made on Srilankan.com you can get a full refund without any cancellation
penalties if you cancel your booking within 24 hours? These benefits are available only for tickets
purchased at Srilankan.com

Contact Us:

Email: bookings@srilankan.com
Phone Number: +94197331979

This is an auto-generated email, therefore please do not reply.
For more information, please read our Terms and Conditions, Privacy Policy, Cookie Policy, Legal

Information and Conditions of Carriage.




